UNITED STATES COAST GUARD
Loran Transmitting Station, Folly Beach, S.C.
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From: Officer in Charge, Loran Transmitting Station, Folly Beach, S.C,
To: Commandant.,
Via: Commander, 7th Coast Guard Distriet, Miami, Florida,

Subj: Command, Change of,
1. I have, in company with Charles Sopko, RELE, USCG, conducted a

thorough inspection of Coast Guard Loran Transmitting Station, Folly
Beach, S.C.

2 I consider the persomnel to be satisfactory and ths equipment
and buildings and commurnications to be in satisfactory condition,

3. The condition of the mess on this date is satisfactory with no
apparent outstanding accounts.

he . Sechet and confidential publications and files have been
inventoried and receipted for.

. 1 The Record of Public Property has been examined and approved.

All correspondence and unanswered correspondence has been passed on to
me.

6, Our inspection has been thorough, however, I reserve the right
given me in Regulations, to report an:,r discrepencises discovered within
the next thirty days.

Te Pursuant to orders received from Commander 7th Coast Guard
District dated 19 August, 1948, Fils p 73-531, I have assumed command
of Coast Guard Loran Transmitting Station, Folly Beach, 5.C. as the

relief of Charles Sopko, RELE, USCG.

_ Carl S. Pierr.:a
CC: C7CGD ETC(Z) USCG



From: Commsnder, 7th Coast E\chi District
To:  Commandant SN L

\
Subj: |Loran Transmitting Station, Folly Beach, Eﬁ Command, change of
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